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Request for Tender for Office Furniture 

RFT WG25-012 

 

Addendum #2 

1.) CH5: Glides and casters are both noted—which is required? 

Answer: Glides are required. No casters 

2.) CH6: Anchored to floor—what type of flooring, and who is responsible for 
anchoring? Will West Grey provide brackets if required?  

Answer: Anchoring to the floor will be by others. 

3.) CH9: Are any of the seats bariatric?  

Answer: None of the seats are bariatric. 

4.) Upholstery: Is vinyl or fabric required for seating? If a mix, please specify 
which items use which.  

Answer: CH-07 & CH-08 to be fabric everything else to be vinyl 
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